

CURRICULUM VITAE

DR. RAVINDRA NIMBARGI

M.D. (PATHOLOGY)

I am a pathologist with over 21 years of post qualification experience obtained at well equipped multispecialty hospital and teaching institute. During my assignments in B.J. Medical College, Pune and Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, Pune for last 21 years I gained large experience of undergraduate teaching, postgraduate teaching, research work, & administrative capabilities along with regular laboratory work in all areas of clinical pathology. Presently I am working as Professor and Head of the Pathology department in renowned Bharati vidyapeeth University Medical College, Pune.

PERSONAL DATA

NAME : **RAVINDRA CHANDRASHEKHAR NIMBARGI**
SEX : MALE
DATE OF BIRTH : MAY 6TH 1962
NATIONALITY : INDIAN
MARITAL STATUS : MARRIED
NUMBER OF CHILDREN : TWO
LANGUAGES KNOWN : ENGLISH, HINDI, MARATHI & KANNADA
HOME ADDRESS : S.No.13/2A/3/1/1/1, SUKHSAGAR NAGAR, KATRAJ,
PUNE- 411046

TELEPHONE : (020) 26963311,
CELL PHONE : +91 9422069392
E-MAIL : nimbargiravindra@yahoo.co.in

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

MBBS	1984, April	Dr. V.M. Govt. Medical College, (M.S.) India Reg No. 54650	Shivaji University, Kolhapur (MS) India
M.D. (Pathology)	1988, Oct.	Dr. V.M. Govt. Medical College, (M.S.) India Reg No. 54650 dt.5-7-2004.	Shivaji University, Kolhapur (MS) India

WORK EXPERIENCE

PERIODS	POST	INSTITUTION
15 /4/2010 to till date	Professor & Head of the department of Pathology	Bharati vidyapeeths Medical college, Pune (M.S.) India.
7/5/2007 to 30 /4/2009	Assistant Dean Faculty member in Pathology	University of Seychelles, American Institute of Medicine, Seychelles,
1/4/2003 to 30/4/2007. 25/6/2009 to 14/4/2010	Associate Professor Department of Pathology	Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, Pune (M.S.) India
1/12/1997 to 30/6/2003	Lecturer Department of Pathology	Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, Pune (M.S.) India
17/4/89 to 20/1/1990	Lecturer Department of Pathology	B.J. Medical College, Pune (M.S.) India
1/7/1992 to 30/11/1997	Asst. Lecturer in Department of Forensic Medicine	Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, Pune (M.S.) India

1/3/1990 to 18/3/1992	Asst. Lecturer in Department of Forensic Medicine	B.J. Medical College, Pune (M.S.) India
14/2/1986 to 5/5/1988	Resident Pathologist	Dr. V.M. Govt. Medical College, Solapur (M.S.) India
14/2/1986 to 5/5/1988	Blood Transfusion Officer	Dr. V.M. Govt. Medical College, Solapur (M.S.) India

POST QUALIFICATION EXPERIENCE IN PATHOLOGY - 21 YEARS

PARTICULARS OF WORK EXPERIENCE

PROFESSOR & HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY

BHARATI VIDYAPEETH'S MEDICAL COLLEGE, PUNE

(M.S.) INDIA

Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College is a well known Medical College with multispecialty referral hospital in Southern India. Hospital has 800 beds with all major, minor and superspecialty facilities. The pathology department has specialties like Histopathology, Cytology, Haematology, Blood Transfusion, Clinical Pathology, Microbiology and Immunology.

College has extensive teaching resources for undergraduate and postgraduate teaching. I have very good experience in undergraduate teaching during my tenure in this college. Along with teaching I am involved in diagnostic work in clinical Pathology, Haematology and Histopathology with Laboratory administrative work. I am a postgraduate guide for postgraduate students in Pathology. I am working as a internal and external examiner for many undergraduate and postgraduate examinations in Pathology subject at various places. I also had experience in teaching Nursing College and Diploma in Medical Technology students. I had also worked in Forensic Medicine department and was actively involved in undergraduate teaching work, clinical & medicolegal autopsies in this college.

The Pathology department in this college is well equipped with modern instruments in all the units. The Pathology department is staffed by 1 Head of the department and 2 Professors, 5 Associate Professor, 8 Lecturers and 20 Laboratory technicians. Bharati Hospital Laboratory delivers an average of 2,00,000 tests per month including 300 blood transfusions.

In undergraduate teaching I had to deliver lectures, conduct tutorials, periodic tests and seminars and give the guidance to the students who have not performed up to our expectations in examination.

In postgraduate teaching I have to deliver lectures, conduct seminars, clinical case presentations, journal club readings, clinical autopsy with discussions and clinicopathological correlation meetings.

As a Head of the department I am looking after administration of the department and central laboratory besides academics. I am interested in medical teaching technology and always experiment with various teaching modalities while teaching to undergraduates and postgraduates students.

Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College has admissions for undergraduate and postgraduate courses from all over India and as well as from abroad. College used to conduct premedical entrance test all over India in major cities like Delhi, Mumbai, Pune, Indore etc.

I had good experience in conducting these examinations. I have also worked in the committees in our college which worked for various UG and PG MCI(Medical Council of India) inspections and NAAC (National Assessment & Accreditation Council of India) inspection.

ASSISTANT DEAN

UNIVERSITY OF SEYCHELLES AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF MEDICINE (USAIM), MAHE, SEYCHELLES

USAIM (University of Seychelles American Institute of Medicine) was a Medical Institute which was situated in Seychelles. The teaching was based on USMLE pattern. The institute in Seychelles was attached with the Victoria Hospital which was run by the Government of Seychelles. I had very good opportunity to learn USMLE pattern of studies. I used to teach

students with all the modern modalities. The students from all over the globe came there to learn so I had opportunity to meet the students from many countries. I worked as Assistant Dean, so I had good administrative experience. I was responsible for the day to day teaching activities, students welfare, weekly examinations and extracurricular activities. I also worked on various committees of the university.

During this tenure I had the opportunity to interact with people in Seychelles and various foreign dignitaries in Victoria hospital.

LECTURER

B. J. MEDICAL COLLEGE, (M.S.) INDIA

I had worked as Lecturer in Department of Pathology in one of the well known Medical College in India. It is one of the oldest institute with 200 admissions for MBBS course per year with attached 1200 bedded Govt. Hospital. I had good undergraduate and postgraduate teaching experience in this college. I also worked in Forensic Medicine Department which is busiest department in Maharashtra with maximum number of medicolegal autopsies with undergraduate teaching experience.

RESIDENT PATHOLOGIST

Dr. V. M. GOVT. MEDICAL COLLEGE, SOLAPUR (M.S.) INDIA.

It is a big 700 bedded Govt. Medical College with multispeciality hospital. As a Resident Pathologist, I was actively involved in laboratory duties, blood bank and emergency duties along with undergraduate teaching.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

B.J. MEDICAL COLLEGE, PUNE (M.S.) INDIA

BHARATI VIDYAPEETHS MEDICAL COLLEGE, PUNE (M.S.) INDIA

Regular undergraduate and postgraduate teaching by way of Lectures, Tutorials and Practical demonstrations. Active participations in Postgraduate teaching programmes by way of presentation at Seminars , Clinicopathological correlations and Continued Medical Education. I was also involved in Forensic Medicine undergraduate teaching.

RESEARCH WORK AND PUBLICATIONS

1. Development of an Atlas of cancer in India – Involved in National Cancer Registry Programme (sponsored by Indian Council of Medical Research) supported by the world Health Organization from 2001-2007.
2. Thesis titled “The comparative study of Testicular biopsy and Semen examination in cases of male infertility for M.D. in Pathology was submitted to Shivaji University, Kolhapur (M.S.) India in 1988.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS ATTENDED

<u>Sr.No.</u>	<u>Programme</u>	<u>Venue</u>	<u>Dates</u>
1.	IAPM Maharashtra Chapter Conference	Green View Hostel, Nasik	13 th to 14 th Sept. 1986
2.	12 th IAPM & 8 th IAMM Maharashtra Chapter Conference	Patil Memorial Hall, Jalagaon	22 nd to 23 rd Sept. 1990
3.	41 st National Annual Conference of Pathologist & Microbiologist APCON 1992	Armed Force Medical College, Pune	14 th to 16 th Dec. 1992
4.	CME in Medical Education Technology	Bharati Vidyapeeth Medical College, Pune	9 th Oct. 1995
5.	12 th Maharashtra OBGY Society Conference	Vasantrao Deshpande Hall, Nagpur	13 th to 15 th Feb. 1998
6.	10 th Annual Conference and Workshop of Madicolegal Association of Maharashtra	B.J. Medical College, Pune	15 th to 16 th Jan. 2000
7.	Regional Workshop Atlas of Cancer in India	Tata Memorial Hall, Mumbai	8 th to 9 th June 2001
8.	CMF in Gastrointestinal Pathology	Armed Forces Medical College, Pune	28 th Oct. 2001
9.	CME on Card blood stem. Cells – New vistas for research	Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, Pune	21 st Dec. 2001
10.	MAPCON Conference	Armed Forces Medical College, Pune	27 th to 29 th Sept. 2002
11.	Annual Conference of Research Society	Bharati Vidyapeeths Medical College, Pune	2 nd May 2004

12.	Workshop on Photomicrography	Bharati Vidyapeeth's Dental & Medical College, & Hospital, Pune	17 th Sept. 2004
13.	Dermatopathology Teaching Programme	P.D. Hinduja National Hospital & Medical Research Centre, Mumbai	2 nd to 3 rd Oct. 2004
14.	53 rd National Annual Conference of Indian Association of Pathologists & Microbiologist (APCON)	Armed Forces Medical College, Pune	20 th to 25 th 2004
15	Annual Medical Conference, SMDA & Ministry of Health of seychelles	ICCS, Victoria Mahe, Seychelles	18 th & 19 th July 2008
16	International CME in Liver biopsy interpretation	SKN Medical College, Narhe, Pune	1 st August 2010
17	International CME on Oncopathology	SKN Medical College, Narhe, Pune	22 & 23 rd Jan 2011
18	BVDU Research Society Conference	BVDU Medical College, Pune	4 th & 5 th March 2011
19	ICON-ISMPO CME	Marriot Hotel, pune	15 th July 2011
20	Hematology CME	KEM Hospital, Pune	17 th & 18 th Sept 2011
21	Quality Management System & Internal Audit Training as per ISO 15189-2007 & NABL 112	Hotel Orbett, Pune	16 th to 19 th Aug 2012
22	15 th Annual CME of the International Academy of Pathology	AFM C, Pune	15 th & 16 th Sept 2012
23	Expanding vistas in Pathology & hematology - Update	AFMC, Pune	17 th & 18 th 2012

24	IXth Research Society Conference	Bharati Medical College , Pune	20 th & 21 st March 2012
25	IAPP Hematology CME	Hotel Aurora Towers	28 th & 29 th April 2012
26	Hemato Oncology CME	Bharati Medical College, Pune	22 nd August 2012
27	Clinical Flow Cytometry in diagnosis of Malignancies	Grand Maratha Hotel Mumbai	1 st Oct 2012
28	GCP training training Council of ISCR	BVMC, pune	24 th Nov 2012
29	XIX th National CME in Hematology	Bombay Hospital Mumbai	23 rd to 26 th Jan 2013
30	Evolution of Surgical Pathology CME	Pune	3 rd February 2013
31	Dr Gharpuray Memorial CME	Hotel Orbett, Pune	17 th Feb 2013

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Stood 1st in Pathology in IInd MBBS University (Nov. 1982)
- Stood IIIrd in Shivaji Univeristy in IInd MBBS Nov. 1982 University Examination.
- Stood 1st in Forensic Medicine in IInd MBBS (Nov. 1982) University Examination.
- Selected for Indian Residential Scholarship from Maharashtra State, India during 7th standard of school and thereby free education in Bhonsala Military School, Nashik by Govt. of Maharashtra.

PRIZES AND CERTIFICATES

- Medal for standing 1st in Pathology at IInd MBBS University Examination.
- Medal for standing IIIrd in IInd MBBS examination.
- Prize and certificates for passing intermediate grade drawing examination in 'A' grade
- Prize and certificates in essay competitions, Sanskrit examination and UNO examination.
- Many prizes in drawing and rangoli competitions at school and college levels.

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Participating in seminars and debates.
- Drawing, painting and cartoon drawing.
- Reading in wide subjects like specially in science, philosophy and politics.
- Participating in sports like football, cricket, table tennis and carom.
- Writing articles for magazine, during education in school and colleges.

REFEREES

1. Brig. Dr. Y. V. Machave, M.D. (Patho)

Ex-Professor and Head of the department

Department of Pathology,

Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College, Pune -411 043

Ex – Head & Professor of the Dept., Department of Blood Transfusion

Armed Forces Medical College, Pune

Phone – 9325538817

2. Dr. D. B. Wani, M.D. (Patho)

Consultant Pathologist, Pune Municipal Corporation, M.S.

Consultant, Jankalyan Chair of Blood Bank, Maharashtra,

Associate Professor, Department of Pathology, Bharati Vidyapeeth's Medical College,

Pune

Member, Maharashtra AIDS Control Society

Member, Maharashtra State Blood Transfusion Council

Phone – 0091-020-25441697 Mobile – 9823230466

E-mail – medicarelabs@hotmail.com

E-mail – janrakta@vsnl.com

3. Dr Rana Shinde, PhD, FACB, M.R.C.Path.

Director and Dean,
University of Seychelles American Institute of Medicine, USAIM
University campus P.O Box 1195, Victoria,
Mahe, Seychelles (Indian Ocean)
Phone: (248) 371374
Fax: (248) 371486
Email: www.rana.shinde@usaim.edu